OIL AND GAS COMMISSION

September 5, 2002 8000-4580-59240-07
OGC - 02145

David Penton

Samson Canada Ltd.

2400, 300 — 5™ Avenue S.W.
Calgary AB T2P 3C4

Dear Mr. Penton:

RE: REQUEST FOR CONCURRENT PRODUCTION APPROVAL AMENDMENT
STODDART NOTH PINE “F” OIL POOL

The Commission has reviewed your application dated July 16, 2002 requesting an amendment to
the Concurrent Production scheme approval 98-07-002 (Amendment #1) for a portion of the
subject pool. Specifically, you requested a higher daily gas allowable within the scheme area.

There are two Concurrent Production scheme approvals with the Stoddart North Pine “F” oil
pool. Samson operates one scheme (Project 2) for the northern portion of the pool whereas
Advantage Oil & Gas Ltd. operates the other (Project 3) for the southern portion of the pool. It
should be noted that, for the sake of equity, approval conditions for both scheme were based on
identical methodology.

We have received a letter dated August 28, 2002 from Advantage raising objections to your
proposal of higher gas allowable within your scheme area. This objection is considered to be
valid; therefore, we cannot approve your request of a higher gas allowable within your scheme. .
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